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Glenn Rudman

From: Glenn Rudman

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 6:29 PM

To: ‘Ryan.Parry@yesab.ca'

Cc: ‘StephenMilis@yesab.ca'’; 'ken.McKinnon@yesab.ca"; 'Simon.Mascn-Wood@yesab.ca”;, 'Dale
J Eftoda’; Donald Wiison; 'Wade Stogran'; Scott Davidsen; Patricia Randell; Bengt Pettersson;
Rick Hoos

Subject: Mactung water quality/quantity sampling events

Attachments: W23101211_002 Mactung WQ Sampling Summary.xls

Hi Ryan,

Following the meeting on June 2, 2009 between YESAB, EBA and NATC ptease find attached information on the
collection events for the water quality and quantity data sets (Tables 1 and 2) for the Mactung property. These
are being sent to you in the context of the discussion at the meeting about water sampling frequency and meeting
adequacy under YESAA. The numbering provided helow matches that in YESAB's Adequacy Review Report.

The tables contain the data collected from 2008 to present. [t was suggested by the Executive Committee
members present at the meeting that these data sets be forwarded to YESAB for review. Some notes have also
been provided below.

5.0 WATER QUALITY AND QUANTITY

5.1 MINE SITE .

5.1.1 Surface Water Quality and Hydrology

i) Monthly Flow Data for Tributaries A and C

The history of flow measurements is presented in Table 1; Mactung Project Water Quantity Sampling Events.
This schedule of sampling events was established to initiate understanding of the seasonal nature of variations in
flow downstream of the anticipated areas of development. The available data covers the pericd from July 2006 to
May 2008. The schedule of sampling events and station locations have been expanded during the project
development as additional information was obtained and as an understanding of the water courses increased.

As of February 2009 monthly measurements have been conducted at the Mactung site with the intention of
continding monthly sampiing. As flow data is compiled it will be used to check the flow modelling that was
developed.

i) Water Quality Sampling and Analysis for all Sampling Locations.

The history of water quality sampling is presented in the attached Table 2: Mactung Project Water Quality
Sampling Events. As with the water quantity measurements, this schedule of sampling events was established to
initiate understanding of the seasonat nature of water gquality downsiream of the anticipated areas of
development. The available data covers the period from June 2006 to May 2009.

The schedule of sampling events and station locations have been expanded during the project as additional
information was obtained and as an understanding of the water courses increased. For example, a sampling
station has been added to Trib C immediately downstream of the Warm Spring. Sampling at these locations will
continue on a monthly schedule.

NATC believes that, based on the requirements outlined in the proponent’s guide, sufficient seasonal information
on water quality and quantity is available for the purposes of meeting adequacy reguirements and undertaking an
environmental and socio-economic assessment. NATC and EBA believe there has been sufficient data collected
to give a representation of the monthly water quality and quantity regime to aliow for adeguacy and continued
confirmation sampling.

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Glenn

6/30/2009



Provided June 10 2009
Table 1: Mactung Project Water Quantity Sampling Events

Sampling Dates

2006 2007 2008 _ 2009
Station # Location Jun  Jul Aug SeplJun Jul Aug Sep{Mar May Jun Jul Aug Sep|Feb Mar Apr May
Trib A Trib A downstream of Trib C X X X1 X X X X X X X X XX X X X
Trib C Trib C near to mouth X X X1 X X X X X X X X X X X
Trib H South Hess Tributary X X X X XX X X
WQ-1A Trib C by Warm Spring X
Trib CO Trib C Upstream Ravine X
Cold temperatures and safety issues prevented November 2008 hydrology flow measurments
Frozen conditions prevented accurate measuresments at Trib C in early 2009
Table 2: Mactung Project Water Quality Sampling Events
Sampling Dates
2006 2007 2008 2009
Station # Location Jun Jul Aug  SepfJun Jul Aug Sep{May Aug Nov |Feb Mar Apr May
WwQ-1 Trib C near mouth wQ wWQ wQ wQlwa wQwa wQlwQ wQ wQ [wQ wQ wQ waQ
WQ-1A Trib C by Warm Spring WQ wQ wa  jwa waQ wa waQ
WQ-2 Trib A wQ wQ waQ wQiwQ waQwa walwa wa waQ jwa waQ waQ waQ
WQ-2A Trib A upstream Trib C wa wa wa' jwQ' wQ' wa waQ
WQ-3 Trib H upstream Trib A wQ WwWQ wQ waQiwQ wawa walwQ wa wa jwa wQ wQ WQ
WQ-4 Trib H downstreamn Trib A wa wQ wa walwa wawa wajwa wa wa' jwa® wQ' wq wa

Note 1 Water quality sampled 30 m downstream from Trib C confluence instead of above confluence
Note 2 Water quality sampled at Trib H flow monitoring location instead of downstream from Trib A confluence

Upper Trib C Sampling

2008 2009

Station # Location May Aug Nov® |[Feb Mar Apr May
WQ-Ravine Dam Trib C at Ravine Dam WaQ WQ jwQ WQ WwWQ

WQ-C4 Trib C4 wWQ
wWQ-C3 Trib C3 WQ WQ
wQ-C2 Trib C2 WQ
wQ-C1 Trib C1 waQ WQ
wQ-Co Trib C upstream of Ravine Dam waQ waQ

Notes: 3 November sampling included muitiple WQ grab samples from upper Trib C in order to determine local water quality conditions.



From: Ryan.Parry

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 8:35 AM

To: 'Glenn Rudman'

Cc: Stephen Mills; Ken.McKinnon; Simon.Mason-Wood; Dale J Fftoda; Donald Wilson; Wade Stogran; Scott

Davidson; Patricia Randell; Bengt Pettersson; Rick Hoos
Subject: RE: Mactung water quality/quantity sampling events

Glenn, could you add another column to the table which refers to the water quality sampling stations as
outlined in Figure 4.1,10-11 of the report? I'm having some difficulty in matching up the notations, and 'd like to
make sure we're referring to the same locations. Thanks.

Ryan

Ryan l.. Parry, CCEP

Senior Assessment Officer, YESAB
(867) 668-6420 ph

(867) 668-6425 fax

www.yesab.ca
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Glenn Rudman

From: Ryan.Parry@yesab.ca
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2008 9:18 AM
To: Ryan.Parry@yesab.ca; Glenn Rudman

Cc: Stephen.Mills@yesab.ca; Ken McKinnon@yesab.ca; Simon. Mason-Wood@yesab.ca;

dieftoda@northwestel.net; Donald Wilson, wstogran@natungsten.com; Scott Davidson; Patricia
Randell; Bengt Pettersson; Rick Hoos

Subject: RE: Mactung water quality/quantity sampling events

To clarify Glenn, F'm referring to Table 1 and part 2 of table 2. If you have a map with all the locations that would
be very helpful.

Ryan L. Parry, CCEP

Senior Assessment Officer, YESAB
(867) 668-6420 ph

{867) 668-6425 fax

www.yesab.ca
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Glenn Rudman

From: Ryan.Parry@yesab.ca

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 10:51 AM
To: Glenn Rudman

Subject: water sampling

Hi Glenn,

The Executive Committee had the opportunity to discuss the water sampling issue further, Qur understanding at
this point is that between July 2008 and 2009 there is a 6-month gap for most water quality stations (July08,
Sept08, Oct08, Dec08, Jan09, June(09), and between a 7 and 11-month gap for Upper Tributary C sampling.

In order to make a decision in relation to water sampling we will need to see the actual data to understand the
level of variability currently captured on site. Since the submission of the proposal in December, a number of
sampling events have occurred. As such the Executive Committee requests a compilation of both hydrology and
water quality sampling data (all sampled periods 2006-2009) presented in a clear, concise format that allows for
an appropriate comparison of results, in addition to the map of all sample locations as reguested previously.
This information wili be particularly helpful to the Executive Committee in determining next steps forward, As
always, feel free to give me a call if you wish to discuss. Thanks.

Ryan

Ryan L. Parry, CCEP

Senior Assessment Officer, YESAB
(867) 668-6420 ph

(867) 668-6425 fax

www.yesab.ca

6/30/2009
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Glenn Rudman

From: Glenn Rudman

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 11:21 AM

To: ‘Ryan.Parry@yesab.ca'

Cc: ‘Stephen Mills@yesab.ca', 'Simon. Mason-Weod@yesab.ca'; 'ken McKinnon@yesab.ca’;

Donald Wilson; Scott Davidson
Subject: RE: Mactung water quatity/quantity sampling events
Attachments: W23101211_002_WaterQuality.pdf

Ryan,

A figure showing the water sampling locations is attached for your reference. The actual data, as requested, will
follow.

Glenn

Glenn Rudman B.Sc., M.Sc.

Environmental Scientist

p. 867.668.2071 x236 « f, 867.668.4349

e. grudman@eba.ca

EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.

Calcite Business Centre, Unit 6, 151 Industrial Road
Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2V3 « CANADA

CREATING AND DELIVERING BETTER SOLUTIONS
www.eba.ca
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Glenn Rudman

From: Glenn Rudman

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 5:15 PM

To: ‘Ryan.Parry@yesab.ca’

Cc: ‘Stephen.Mills@yesab.ca’; 'Simon.Mason-Wood@yesab.ca', 'ken.McKinnon@yesah.ca'; 'Dale
J Eftoda’; '‘Wade Stogran'; Scott Davidson; Donald Wilson

Subject: Water quality tables

Attachments: W23101211_002 Mactung WQ Data Summary Table.pdf

Ryan,

Please find attached the water quality tables you requested as part of the on-going dialogue regarding section
5.1.1 of the Adequacy Review Report (surface water quality and hydrology).

Glenn

Glenn Rudman B.Sc., M.Sc.

Environmental Scientist

p. 867.668.2071¢ x235 « f. 867 668.4349

e. grudman@eba.ca

EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.

Calcite Business Centre, Unit 6, 151 Industriai Road
Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2v3 « CANADA

CREATING AND DELIVERING BETTER SCLUTIONS

6/30/2009



TABLE 1: Mactung Project Water Quality Monitoring Results Table

Station Date Hardness (as CaCO3)| Carbonate (CO3)| Conducti Total Dissolved Solids | Total Suspended Solids [ Turbidity | Ammonia as N | Alk: 3 Al-T Sb-T As-T
WQ-Trib H Flow Station 16-Feb-09 -6 237 7.54 155 -0.1 -0.01 52 -5 60 0.24 69.2 0.07 -0.01 -0.01 0.019 0.101 0.0003 0.0003 0.058
WQ-Trib H Flow Station 21-Nov-08 -6 243 7.6 142 -0.1 -0.01 47 -5 60 0.24 64.2 0.05 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 0.024 -0.0002  -0.0002 0.034
WQ-Trib A Flow Station 16-Feb-09 -6 377 7.44 265 -0.1 0.05 64 -5 80 0.93 132 0.06 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 0.0018 0.0003 0.0003 0.074
WQ-Trib A Flow Station 21-Nov-08 -6 340 7 217 5.9 -0.01 23 10 30 0.28 132 0.06 -0.01 -0.01 0.024 3.83 -0.0002  0.0005 0.052
WQ-Ravine Dam 19-Apr-09 -6 347 7.24 220 0.2 -0.01 52 -5 60 0.04 109 0.08 0.03 -0.01 -0.01 0.007 -0.0002 = 0.0006 0.033
WQ-Ravine Dam 19-Aug-08 121 -6 238 7.7 164 -0.1 -0.005 -5 40 50 0.06 85.2 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.078 -0.0002  0.0011 0.02
WQC4 31-May-09 60.9 -6 118 7.45 87 0.6 0.01 23 -5 30 0.13 31.6 0.08 -0.01 -0.01 0.085 0.0002 0.006 0.011
WQC3 31-May-09 135 -6 221 7.72 142 17 0.03 51 -5 60 0.13 57.2 0.18 -0.01 0.015 0.021 -0.0002 = 0.0003 0.012
WQC3 20-Nov-08 -6 359 7.7 229 -0.1 0.05 57 -5 70 0.05 112 0.15 0.03 -0.01 -0.01 -0.005 -0.0002 = -0.0002 0.025
WQC2 01-Jun-09 110 -6 191 7.48 120 6.5 0.02 31 -5 40 0.12 59.5 0.13 -0.01 -0.01 0.031 -0.0002  -0.0002  0.0017
WQC1 20-Nov-08 -6 216 7.2 130 -0.1 -0.01 27 6 30 0.06 66.3 0.15 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 -0.005 -0.0002  0.0005 0.018
WQCOo 31-May-09 92.2 -6 162 7.15 99 23 -0.01 29 -5 40 0.19 475 0.04 -0.01 -0.01 0.033 -0.0002 = 0.0005 0.02
WQCo 19-Nov-08 -6 248 7.4 150 0.7 -0.01 38 6 50 0.12 723 0.04 0.01 -0.01 -0.01 0.019 -0.0002 = 0.0011 0.024
WQCO 21-Aug-08 126 -6 242 7.8 169 -0.1 -0.005 -5 46 60 0.05 83.7 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 -0.0002  0.0009 0.021
WQ4 31-May-09 67.1 -6 118 7.2 68 6 -0.01 17 -5 20 0.18 35.4 0.07 -0.01 -0.01 0.807 -0.0002 = 0.0007 0.028
wWQ4 17-Apr-09 -6 316 6.99 199 8.9 -0.01 37 -5 40 0.27 110 0.06 -0.01 -0.01 0.015 2.16 -0.0002 = 0.0003 0.062
wWQ4 09-May-08 76.9 165 7.36 113 29.9 7.92 0.0085 24 -0.5 0.178 48.7 0.0135 -0.001 0.029 0.0144 1.01 -0.0005 = 0.00058 0.042
wWQ4 04-Sep-07 90 -5 200 75 113 5 7.6 -0.005 23 28 -1 0.12 67.8 0.021 -0.002 1 0.009 131 0.00008 = 0.0005 0.0322
wQ4 14-Aug-07 72 -5 166 75 92 5 3.4 0.007 20 25 -1 0.1 54.9 0.017 -0.002 1 0.01 1.09 0.00008 = 0.00054 0.0317
wWQ4 10-Jul-07 58 -5 126 75 72 10 11 0.006 21 26 -1 0.08 38.8 0.028 0.003 2 0.013 1.18 -0.0004  0.0008 0.0302
wWQ4 17-Jun-07 58 -5 135 7.2 70 10 6.4 -0.005 15 19 -1 0.09 40.9 0.041 -0.002 -1 0.015 0.81 -0.0004 0.001 0.0313
wWQ4 20-Sep-06 112 -5 234 7.7 132 -0.005 24 30 -1 76.9 0.02 -0.002 1 1.58 0.00029 = 0.00047  0.0355
wWQ4 06-Aug-06 65 -5 134 75 77 0.007 15 18 -1 45.4 -0.1 -0.05 1 1.46 -0.0004  0.0007 0.0301
wWQ4 09-Jul-06 49 -5 114 7.4 63 -0.005 14 17 -1 0.06 36.7 0.028 -0.002 12 0.024 151 0.0005 0.0014 0.0441
WQ4 15-Jun-06 53 -5 115 7.5 61 -0.005 14 17 -1 33.4 0.041 0.002 2 0.04 1.51 0.0005 0.0021 0.0671
WQ3 DUP 04-Sep-07 60 -5 135 7.6 73 -3 5.6 -0.005 21 25 -1 0.07 40.4 0.008 -0.002 1 0.007 0.303 0.00005 = 0.00054 0.0228
WQ3 DUP 11-Jul-07 42 -5 91.9 75 52 9 6.5 -0.005 21 25 -1 0.05 24.6 0.015 0.003 2 0.01 0.77 -0.0004 = 0.0007 0.0221
WQ3 DUP 17-Jun-07 41 -5 95.9 7.2 49 6 5.8 -0.005 15 18 -1 0.06 252 0.029 -0.002 -1 0.012 0.43 -0.0004 0.001 0.0208
WQ3 DUP 20-Sep-06 75 -5 171 77 90 -0.005 26 32 -1 48.8 -0.006 -0.002 1 0.155 0.00034 0.00043  0.0253
WQ3 DUP 06-Aug-06 40 -5 84.6 75 46 0.006 13 16 -1 24.4 -0.1 -0.05 1 1.09 -0.0004 = 0.0008 0.0246
WQ3 DUP 09-Jul-06 33 -5 80 7.4 42 -0.005 13 16 -1 0.05 22.4 0.022 -0.002 12 0.023 1.33 -0.0004 = 0.0014 0.0343
wQ3 31-May-09 52.8 -6 94 7.29 54 20 -0.01 18 -5 20 0.12 24.5 0.06 -0.01 0.029 0.324 -0.0002 = 0.0008 0.02
wQ3 17-Apr-09 -6 254 7.2 167 1 -0.01 52 -5 60 0.39 71.4 0.05 0.04 -0.01 -0.01 0.028 -0.0002 = 0.0004 0.066
wQ3 18-Feb-09 -6 243 7.53 156 0.2 -0.01 52 -5 60 0.27 69.1 0.06 0.02 -0.01 -0.01 0.021 -0.0002 = -0.0002 0.056
wQ3 09-May-08 70.5 150 7.32 104 6.4 231 0.0105 275 -0.5 0.081 39.4 0.0087 -0.001 0.026 0.011 0.232 -0.0005 = 0.00068 0.037
wQ3 04-Sep-07 60 -5 135 7.6 74 4 6 0.011 22 26 -1 0.08 40.5 0.008 -0.002 1 0.007 0.327 0.00005 = 0.00058  0.0237
wQ3 17-Aug-07 34 -5 80.5 7.4 40 17 10 -0.005 13 16 -1 0.05 20.3 -0.006 0.004 1 0.014 1.09 -0.0004 0.001 0.0264
wQ3 11-Jul-07 42 -5 92.1 7.6 49 8 6.4 -0.005 16 19 -1 0.05 24.6 0.015 0.003 2 0.01 0.67 -0.0004  0.0007 0.0217
wQ3 17-Jun-07 41 -5 95.7 7.1 48 4 4.9 -0.005 14 17 -1 0.06 252 0.029 -0.002 -1 0.013 0.45 -0.0004 0.001 0.0207
wQ3 20-Sep-06 83 -5 171 77 93 -0.005 27 32 -1 48.8 -0.006 -0.002 1 0.157 0.00021 = 0.00044  0.0253
wQ3 06-Aug-06 41 -5 84.6 75 46 0.006 13 16 -1 24.6 -0.1 -0.05 1 1 -0.0004  0.0007 0.024
wQ3 09-Jul-06 34 -5 92 73 42 -0.005 12 14 -1 0.05 223 0.023 -0.002 12 0.024 1.39 -0.0004 = 0.0014 0.0363
WQ3 15-Jun-06 39 -5 83.8 7.5 43 -0.005 13 16 -1 21.7 0.027 0.002 1 0.026 1 -0.0004  0.0014 0.0332
WQ2A 31-May-09 91.2 8 160 6.74 94 7 -0.01 6 -5 -5 -0.02 63.4 0.07 -0.01 0.035 2.65 -0.0002 = 0.0006 0.047
WQ2A 18-Apr-09 -6 306 4.77 212 32 -0.01 -5 15 -5 0.07 134 0.06 -0.01 -0.01 0.041 5.02 -0.0002 = 0.0005 0.06
WQ2A 09-May-08 123 275 6.11 177 20.4 16.9 -0.005 2.9 -0.5 0.152 114 0.056 -0.001 0.0246 -0.005 3.5 -0.0005  -0.0005 0.055
wQ2 31-May-09 106 -6 190 6.94 118 18 0.02 14 -5 20 0.17 72.1 0.1 -0.01 0.041 2.67 -0.0002 0.001 0.046
wQ2 17-Apr-09 10 359 6.36 228 22 -0.01 9 12 -5 0.27 162 0.07 -0.01 -0.01 0.03 5.45 -0.0002 = 0.0004 0.06
wQ2 16-Feb-09 -6 311 4.83 212 39 0.03 -5 13 -5 0.18 146 0.05 -0.01 -0.01 0.06 6 -0.0002 = 0.0005 0.065
wQ2 09-May-08 128 302 7.37 185 239 15 -0.005 19.2 -0.5 0.19 113 0.0555 0.0039 0.029 0.0077 4.06 -0.0005  0.0006 0.051
wQ2 04-Sep-07 150 -5 328 6.9 196 24 11 0.011 7 9 -1 0.19 138 0.053 -0.002 1 0.021 4.88 0.00017 = 0.00039  0.0456
wQ2 17-Aug-07 136 -5 294 6.9 177 22 0.8 0.007 10 13 -1 0.17 122 0.046 -0.002 -1 0.018 4.16 0.00015 = 0.0003 0.0518
wQ2 11-Jul-07 123 -5 256 75 157 14 6.2 0.009 23 27 -1 0.18 98.1 0.049 -0.002 1 0.012 2.68 -0.0004  0.0007 0.0462
wQ2 17-Jun-07 97 -5 218 7 126 19 18 -0.005 18 22 -1 0.17 80.5 0.072 -0.002 -1 0.02 2.02 -0.0004 0.001 0.0556
wQ2 20-Sep-06 166 -5 334 73 199 -0.005 10 13 -1 132 0.042 -0.002 -1 5.01 0.00047 = 0.00073  0.0543
wQ2 06-Aug-06 140 -5 275 7.3 178 0.016 12 14 1 118 -0.1 -0.05 -1 4.13 0.00027 = 0.00076 0.048
wQ2 09-Jul-06 97 -5 206 7.3 129 -0.005 16 19 -1 0.12 84.2 0.053 -0.002 0.7 0.014 2.02 0.00029 = 0.00127  0.0366
WQ2 15-Jun-06 79 -5 173 7.5 97 -0.005 16 19 -1 58.2 0.072 -0.002 1 0.052 2.42 0.001 0.0026 0.112
WQI1A 31-May-09 103 -6 195 7.58 110 1.7 0.02 33 -5 40 0.14 60 0.08 -0.01 0.016 0.64 -0.0002  0.0018 0.033
WQ1A 17-Apr-09 -6 550 7.38 374 2.6 -0.01 57 -5 70 0.22 231 0.1 0.07 -0.01 -0.01 0.464 -0.0002 = 0.0005 0.049
WQ1A 18-Feb-09 -6 510 7.6 362 0.7 0.06 62 -5 80 0.17 203 0.06 0.01 -0.01 -0.01 0.348 0.0003 0.0006 0.044
WQ1A 21-Nov-08 -6 455 7.6 301 2.6 -0.01 52 -5 60 0.09 171 0.08 0.04 -0.01 -0.01 1.55 0.0008 0.001 0.03
WQ1A 09-May-08 308 606 7.87 435 8.9 0.1 0.0052 73.7 -0.5 0.207 228 0.0658 -0.001 0.0034 -0.005 0.014 -0.001 -0.001 0.042
WQ1 DUP 15-Jun-06 73 -5 157 7.8 88 -0.005 27 33 -1 43.1 0.062 -0.002 1 0.037 1.02 0.0007 0.003 0.0979
wQ1l 31-May-09 114 -6 217 7.69 137 7 -0.01 39 -5 50 0.03 66 0.04 -0.01 0.015 0.3 -0.0002 0.001 0.035
wQ1l 18-Apr-09 -6 385 7.37 255 0.4 -0.01 61 -5 70 117 124 0.06 0.05 -0.01 -0.01 0.015 0.0002 0.0004 0.075
wQ1l 16-Feb-09 -6 364 7.64 246 -0.1 -0.01 63 -5 80 0.13 123 0.08 -0.01 -0.01 0.014 0.014 -0.0002 = 0.0008 0.032
wQ1l 21-Nov-08 -6 396 77 250 -0.1 -0.01 60 -5 70 0.46 126 0.06 0.03 -0.01 -0.01 0.231 0.0003 0.0006 0.053
wQ1l 09-May-08 178 395 7.86 251 -3 0.14 -0.005 64.2 1.08 0.433 121 0.0218 -0.001 0.0091 -0.005 0.0187 = -0.0005 = 0.00061 0.065
wQ1l 04-Sep-07 178 -5 379 7.8 232 9 4.2 -0.005 41 49 -1 0.31 137 0.048 -0.002 -1 0.004 1.42 0.00029 = 0.0009 0.0429
wQ1l 17-Aug-07 168 -5 345 7.8 215 3 0.7 -0.005 50 61 -1 0.26 117 0.031 -0.002 -1 0.003 0.729 0.0003 = 0.00111 @ 0.0454
wQ1l 11-Jul-07 130 -5 266 7.9 166 3 0.4 -0.005 45 55 -1 0.17 87.3 0.037 -0.002 1 0.003 0.252 0.00026 = 0.00134  0.0355
wQ1l 17-Jun-07 98 -5 220 7.4 130 -3 12 -0.005 32 39 -1 0.19 71.4 0.071 -0.002 -1 0.007 0.318 0.00024 = 0.00115 0.0342
wQ1l 20-Sep-06 215 -5 414 8 250 -0.005 58 71 -1 130 0.026 -0.002 -1 0.299 0.00041 = 0.00093  0.0481
wQ1l 06-Aug-06 163 -5 314 8 199 0.005 50 61 -1 104 -0.1 -0.05 -1 0.351 0.00046 = 0.00143  0.0421
wQ1l 08-Jul-06 78 -5 174 77 103 -0.005 30 36 -1 0.12 54.5 0.05 -0.002 0.8 0.023 0.53 0.0005 0.0031 0.0465
WQ1l 15-Jun-06 71 -5 156 7.8 87 0.006 27 32 -1 43 0.06 -0.002 1 0.043 1.24 0.0008 0.0036 0.134
Warm Spring 18-Feb-09 32 362 9.31 324 0.4 0.06 76 -5 26 9.6 68.9 -0.01 -0.01 0.02 0.019 0.036 -0.002 0.0004 0.025
Warm Spring 21-Nov-08 26 384 9.2 317 -0.1 0.01 70 -5 31 10.9 65.3 0.02 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 0.039 0.0003 0.0004 0.024
Warm Spring 05-Aug-08 6 39 366 9.3 314 0.9 0.047 82 20 11.2 65.5 -0.01 -0.01 0.03 0.123 -0.0002  0.0006 0.038

NOTES:

- sign indicates sample results less than detection limit.

eg. -0.005 = <0.005

Awaiting confirmation of March 2009 analytical results
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TABLE 1: Mactung Project Water Quality Monitoring Results *

W23101211.002

June 2009

Station Date Be-T Bi-T B-T Cd-T Ca-T Cr-T Co-T Cu-T Fe-T Pb-T Mg-T Mn-T Hg-T Mo-T Ni-T K-T Se-T SI-T Ag-T Na-T Sr-T Te-T TI-T Th-T Sn-T Ti-T U-T V-T Zn-T Zr-T Al-D Sb-D As-D Ba-D Be-D Bi-D
WQ-Trib H Flow Station 16-Feb-09 0.00004 0.011 0.00007 345 -0.0004 = 0.00037 & -0.001 0.25 0.0001 0.005 12.8 0.00233 | -0.00001 ' 0.000037 = 0.003 0.8 -0.0006 2.33 -0.00001 1.76 0.092 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 = 0.0002 0.006 0.0009 0.0002 0.01 0.2 0.005 0.001 -0.0002 0.049 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ-Trib H Flow Station 21-Nov-08 -0.00004 | -0.0001 0.009 0.00003 28.5 -0.0004  0.0001 -0.001 0.07 -0.0001 0.003 11 0.0083 | -0.00001  0.0003 0.003 0.5 -0.0006 2.14 -0.00001 145 0.074 -0.0001  -0.00001 -0.0001 -0.0001 | 0.0016 0.0008  -0.00004 0.02 0.006 0.0005_ -0.0002 0.04 -0.00004 | -0.0001
WQ-Trib A Flow Station 16-Feb-09 -0.00004 0.019 0.00077 70.3 0.0011 | 0.00005 | -0.001 0.02 0.0001 0.003 5.48 0.0009 | -0.00001 | 0.00401 0.008 14 0.004 3.32 -0.00001 5.18 0.205 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 0.0005 0.0042 | 0.00055 0.033 -0.1 0.009 0.0011 0.0003 0.068 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ-Trib A Flow Station 21-Nov-08 0.00023 | -0.0001 0.007 0.00491 49.6 0.0008 | 0.00807 0.012 172 -0.0001 0.006 8.35 0.0781 | -0.00001 | 0.00232 0.09 0.8 0.0033 3.52 -0.00001 2.27 0.16 -0.0001 | -0.00001  0.0004 0.0005 0.0028 | 0.00201 0.032 0.008 0.0011 0.0003 0.055 | -0.00004 -0.0001

WQ-Ravine Dam 19-Apr-09 -0.00004 -0.005 | 0.00056 61.5 0.0007 | 0.00004 | -0.001 -0.01 0.0002 -0.001 4.57 0.0002 | -0.00001 | 0.00195 0.01 1 0.0019 2.69 -0.00001 1.08 0.157 -0.0001 | -0.00001 | -0.0001 0.0004 0.0027 | -0.00003 | 0.037 -0.1 -0.005 0.0006 0.0005 0.031 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ-Ravine Dam 19-Aug-08 0.00008 | -0.0001  -0.005 | 0.00024 44.3 -0.0004  0.00118  -0.001 0.051 -0.0001 0.002 2.98 0.0487 0.00091 0.009 0.76 0.0009 2.52 -0.00001 0.8 0.095 -0.00001 0.0011 0.0004 | 0.00015 0.011 -0.1 0.027 0.0005 0.0011 0.021 0.00004 | -0.0001

WQC4 31-May-09 -0.00004 = 0.0001 -0.005 | 0.00007 22.4 -0.0004 = 0.00028 0.002 0.14 0.0005 0.001 119 0.0152 | -0.00001 | 0.00065 0.002 0.7 0.0007 1.64 0.00002 1.03 0.035 -0.0001 | -0.00001  -0.0001 0.0016 0.0009 0.0002 0.015 -0.1 0.039 0.0006 0.001 0.018 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQC3 31-May-09 -0.00004 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00007 50.2 -0.0004 ' 0.00006 0.001 0.03 -0.0001 = -0.001 2.26 0.0007 | -0.00001 | 0.00117 = -0.001 0.9 0.0016 28 0.00002 0.89 0.06 -0.0001 | -0.00001 | -0.0001 0.0008 0.0011 | 0.00057 0.01 -0.1 0.008 0.001 0.0003 0.011 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQC3 20-Nov-08 -0.00004 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00019 65.8 -0.0004 = 0.00004 = -0.001 0.01 -0.0001 = -0.001 2.89 -0.0001 | -0.00001 0.00131 @ -0.001 0.9 0.0028 3.02 -0.00001 1.2 0.097 -0.0001 | -0.00001 | -0.0001 0.0004 0.0006 | 0.00016 0.007 -0.005 0.002 -0.0002 0.028 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQC2 01-Jun-09 -0.00004 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00025 40 0.0007 | 0.00008 | -0.001 0.03 -0.0001 = -0.001 2.58 0.0012 | -0.00001 | 0.00066 0.003 1 0.0016 2.08 0.00002 0.99 0.069 -0.0001 | -0.00001 | -0.0001 0.0007 | -0.0004 | 0.00015 0.014 -0.1 0.005 0.0004 | -0.0002 0.014 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQC1 20-Nov-08 -0.00004  -0.0001  -0.005 | 0.00023 35.7 -0.0004 | 0.00003 | -0.001 0.01 -0.0001  -0.001 2.15 -0.0001 | -0.00001 0.00176 0.002 0.3 0.0015 2.37 -0.00001 0.9 0.077 -0.0001  -0.00001 -0.0001 0.0002 | -0.0004 | -0.00004  0.008 -0.005 0.0017 0.0005 0.02 -0.00004 | -0.0001

WQCo 31-May-09 -0.00004 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00019 33.3 -0.0004 = 0.00012 = -0.001 0.04 -0.0001 = -0.001 2.18 0.0108 | -0.00001 | 0.00039 0.002 12 0.0009 2.15 0.00002 0.89 0.058 -0.0001 | -0.00001 | -0.0001 0.001 -0.0004 = 0.00015 0.016 -0.1 0.012 0.0006 0.0003 0.017 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQCo 19-Nov-08 -0.00004 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00025 41.9 -0.0004 | 0.00006 0.001 0.03 0.0006 -0.001 24 0.0023 | -0.00001 | 0.00063 0.001 0.8 0.001 2.24 -0.00001 0.82 0.09 -0.0001 | -0.00001  0.0001 0.0008 0.0005 | 0.00011 0.009 -0.005 0.0005 0.0011 0.026 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQCO0 21-Aug-08 -0.00004 -0.0001  -0.005 | 0.00015 44.2 -0.0004  0.00026  -0.001 0.02 0.0001 0.001 2.56 0.0091 0.00108 0.004 0.83 0.0013 24 -0.00001 0.8 0.096 -0.00001 0.0004 0.0006 _0.00009 0.009 -0.1 0.021 0.0006 0.0012 0.024 | -0.00004 -0.0001

WQ4 31-May-09 0.00008 | -0.0001 & -0.005 | 0.00081 16.8 0.0004 | 0.00224 0.005 0.68 0.0003 0.003 6.09 0.0457 | -0.00001 | 0.00044 0.018 0.7 0.0007 21 0.00003 111 0.048 -0.0001 = 0.00001 | -0.0001 0.0105 0.0005 | 0.00077 0.069 0.1 0.029 0.0005 0.0002 0.019 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
wWQ4 17-Apr-09 0.00016 0.006 0.00314 38.8 0.0015 | 0.00553 0.008 0.88 0.0002 0.009 13.2 0.092 | -0.00001 0.00082 0.067 0.9 0.001 275 -0.00001 2.18 0.158 -0.0001 = 0.00001 | -0.0001 0.0007 0.0013 | 0.00067 0.231 -0.1 0.018 0.0005 | -0.0002 0.058 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ4 09-May-08 -0.001 -0.1 0.000824 18.2 -0.001 | 0.00201 | 0.0052 0.654 -0.0005 = -0.005 6.95 0.0553 | -0.00002 | -0.001 0.0206 -2 -0.001 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.01 0.00079 | -0.001 0.0616 0.142 -0.0005 = -0.0005 0.041 -0.001
wWQ4 04-Sep-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003  0.003 0.00189 23.1 0.00049 | 0.0044 0.0113 0.653 0.00016 | 0.0053 7.35 0.0732 | -0.00002 | 0.00053 = 0.0368 0.61 0.0009 21 -0.0001 0.733 0.068 0.001 0.00102 0.125 0.0282 | 0.00008 | 0.0002 0.0291 | -0.0002 | -0.00003
wWQ4 14-Aug-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003  0.003 0.00139 18.4 0.00029 | 0.0033 0.0089 0.678 0.00024 | 0.0046 5.96 0.0478 | -0.00002 | 0.00044 0.03 0.56 0.0009 21 -0.0001 0.611 0.0544 0.00086 | 0.00108 = 0.0933 0.0357 | 0.00007 | 0.0002 0.0264 | -0.0002 | -0.00003
wWQ4 10-Jul-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0008 133 -0.0008 = 0.0022 0.006 0.772 0.0003 -0.006 4.1 0.041 | -0.00002 = 0.0006 0.0179 0.6 0.0008 23 -0.0004 -1 0.057 -0.0001 0.043 0.0005 0.0014 0.052 0.0468 | 0.00008 | 0.00023 0.021 -0.0002 | -0.00003
WQ4 17-Jun-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0009 15.3 -0.0008 = 0.0026 0.006 0.637 0.0004 -0.006 5.6 0.052 -0.0002 = 0.0006 0.021 0.4 0.0008 22 -0.0004 -1 0.0556 -0.0001 0.019 0.0005 0.0009 0.062 0.0353 | 0.00008 | 0.0002 0.0217 | -0.0002 | -0.00003
WQ4 20-Sep-06 -0.0002 0.005 0.00234 24 0.00065 0.005 0.0135 0.666 0.00007 8.75 0.0662 | -0.00002 | 0.00077 & 0.0415 0.5 0.0013 -0.0001 0.746 0.087 0.00101 | 0.00073 0.124 0.0265 | 0.00032 | 0.00019 @ 0.0348  -0.0002
WQ4 06-Aug-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0012 125 0.0008 0.003 0.008 0.788 0.0003 43 0.045 0.0006 0.0245 0.6 0.001 -0.0004 -1 0.061 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.064 0.0006 0.0019 0.063 0.0392 | 0.00029 | 0.00021  0.0205 | -0.0002
wWQ4 09-Jul-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0008 12.8 0.0012 0.0027 0.009 1.36 0.0007 -0.006 43 0.059 0.0007 0.0184 0.7 0.0006 29 -0.0004 -1 0.0517 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.075 0.0007 0.0029 0.051 0.046 0.00017 | 0.00023 @ 0.0174 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ4 15-Jun-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.001 13.8 0.0017 0.0035 0.009 1.82 0.001 4.4 0.075 0.0013 0.0199 0.7 0.0011 -0.0004 -1 0.0522 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.044 0.0007 0.0053 0.061 0.0386__ 0.00042 | 0.00019  0.0217  -0.0002
WQ3 DUP 04-Sep-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003 = 0.003 | -0.00005 13.6 0.00033 | 0.0016 0.0015 0.487 0.00022 | 0.0032 5.69 0.0517 | -0.00002 | 0.0002 = 0.00569 0.55 0.0002 17 -0.0001 0.559 0.0412 -0.0001 0.00046 | 0.00094 = 0.0081 0.0367 | 0.00005 | 0.00029 @ 0.0177 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ3 DUP 11-Jul-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 8.8 -0.0008 = 0.0008 0.001 0.746 0.0003 -0.006 35 0.024 | -0.00002 = 0.0003 0.003 0.6 -0.0004 21 -0.0004 -1 0.0323 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.053 0.0004 0.0014 0.008 0.0351 | 0.00006 | 0.00029 @ 0.0135 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ3 DUP 17-Jun-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 9.9 -0.0008 0.001 0.001 0.597 0.0004 -0.006 4.5 0.029 -0.0002 = 0.0003 0.0045 0.4 -0.0004 1.9 -0.0004 -1 0.0301 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.026 0.0003 0.0008 0.009 0.0359 | 0.00006 | 0.00034 @ 0.0139 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ3 DUP 20-Sep-06 -0.0002 0.004 | -0.00005 16.3 0.00037 0.001 0.0011 0.242 0.00007 7.82 0.0328 | -0.00002 | 0.00026 & 0.00534 0.44 0.0003 -0.0001 0.708 0.0504 0.00045 | 0.00031 = 0.0064 0.0257 | 0.00021 | 0.00026 = 0.0234 | -0.0002
WQ3 DUP 06-Aug-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 74 0.0013 0.0012 0.001 0.863 0.0005 33 0.034 0.0003 0.0039 0.7 0.0006 -0.0004 -1 0.0305 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.085 0.0004 0.0024 0.007 0.037 0.00015 | 0.00027 = 0.0115 | -0.0002
WQ3 DUP 09-Jul-06 -0.001 0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 8.1 0.0015 0.0016 0.004 1.45 0.0009 -0.006 37 0.051 0.0003 0.0053 0.9 -0.0004 3.1 -0.0004 -1 0.0299 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.091 0.0005 0.0032 0.011 0.0496 | 0.00023 | 0.00033 @ 0.0106 | -0.0002 @ -0.00003
wWQ3 31-May-09 -0.00004 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00005 12.1 -0.0004 | 0.00081 0.002 0.52 0.0004 0.002 5.46 0.0276 | -0.00001 | 0.00026 0.004 0.7 -0.0006 18 0.00002 0.99 0.032 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0127 0.0004 | 0.00077 0.016 0.6 0.028 0.0004 0.0003 0.014 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
wWQ3 17-Apr-09 -0.00004 0.008 0.00004 33 0.0006 | 0.00018 | -0.001 0.2 -0.0001 0.005 12.7 0.023 | -0.00001  0.00031 0.002 11 -0.0006 251 -0.00001 2.32 0.097 -0.0001 | -0.00001 | -0.0001 0001 0.001 0.0007 | -0.00003 | 0.011 -0.1 -0.005 0.0004 | -0.0002 0.058 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
wQ3 18-Feb-09 -0.00004 0.012 0.00004 34.9 0.0006 | 0.00013 | -0.001 0.14 -0.0001 0.005 12.8 0.0163 | -0.00001 | 0.00035 0.002 0.8 -0.0006 2.26 -0.00001 17 0.09 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0014 0.0008 | 0.00012 0.006 -0.1 -0.005 0.0007 | -0.0002 0.054 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
wQ3 09-May-08 -0.001 -0.1 0.000084 15.8 -0.001 0.0008 0.0022 0.608 -0.0005 = -0.005 6.88 0.0514 | -0.00002 | -0.001 0.0055 -2 -0.001 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 0.011 0.00053 | -0.001 0.0079 0.117 -0.0005 = 0.0006 0.035 -0.001
wQ3 04-Sep-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003 = 0.003 0.00005 13.9 0.00037 | 0.0016 0.0016 0.495 0.00023 | 0.0032 5.92 0.0534 | -0.00002 | 0.00022 @ 0.00583 0.58 0.0002 17 -0.0001 0.587 0.0422 -0.0001 0.00047 | 0.00099 0.008 0.0374 | 0.00005 | 0.00028 @ 0.0179 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ3 17-Aug-07 -0.001 0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 8.9 -0.0008 = 0.0007 0.001 1.38 0.0006 -0.006 37 0.035 | -0.00002 = 0.0003 0.0023 1 -0.0004 34 -0.0004 -1 0.033 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.114 0.0004 0.0024 0.012 0.0381 | 0.00004 | 0.00027 & 0.0112 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ3 11-Jul-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 8.7 -0.0008 = 0.0009 0.001 0.708 0.0003 -0.006 34 0.025 | -0.00002 = 0.0003 0.0035 0.6 -0.0004 1.9 -0.0004 -1 0.0318 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.055 0.0004 0.0012 0.007 0.0365 | 0.00006 | 0.00029 @ 0.0137 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ3 17-Jun-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 10 -0.0008 0.001 0.001 0.607 0.0003 -0.006 4.6 0.029 -0.0002 = 0.0003 0.0044 0.3 -0.0004 2 -0.0004 -1 0.03 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.026 0.0003 0.0009 0.01 0.0343 | 0.00007 | 0.00033 @ 0.0139 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ3 20-Sep-06 -0.0002 0.005 | -0.00005 16.2 0.00046 0.001 0.0011 0.241 0.00007 7.96 0.0331 | -0.00002 | 0.00025  0.0054 0.45 0.0002 -0.0001 0.712 0.0501 0.00045 | 0.00031 = 0.0068 0.026 0.00017 | 0.00028 @ 0.0234 = -0.0002
wQ3 06-Aug-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 72 0.0011 0.0011 0.002 0.804 0.0004 32 0.032 0.0003 0.0038 0.6 0.0007 -0.0004 -1 0.031 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.079 0.0003 0.0022 0.007 0.0373 | 0.00017 | 0.00024 @ 0.0116  -0.0002
wQ3 09-Jul-06 -0.001 0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 8.1 0.0016 0.0017 0.004 1.42 0.0008 -0.006 3.6 0.049 0.0004 0.0052 0.8 -0.0004 3.1 -0.0004 -1 0.03 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.09 0.0005 0.0032 0.01 0.0467 | 0.00015 | 0.00032 @ 0.0107 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ3 15-Jun-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 -0.0002 9.2 0.0014 0.0018 0.003 117 0.0008 3.8 0.047 0.0004 0.005 0.6 -0.0004 -0.0004 -1 0.0322 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.055 0.0004 0.0027 0.011 0.0372 | 0.00037 | 0.00037 0.0142  -0.0002

WQ2A 31-May-09 0.00019 | -0.0001 & -0.005 | 0.00348 23.7 0.0006 | 0.00748 0.008 2.02 -0.0001 0.006 7.76 0.108 | -0.00001 = 0.00068 0.073 0.6 0.0016 2.78 0.00003 1.06 0.098 -0.0001 = 0.00004 @ -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0018 0.0008 | 0.00116 0.264 -0.1 0.011 0.0004 0.003 0.009 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQ2A 18-Apr-09 0.00027 -0.005 | 0.00708 33.1 0.0007 0.0132 0.009 2.88 0.0003 0.01 13.1 0.146 | -0.00001 = 0.00079 0.164 0.6 0.0018 3.25 -0.00001 0.9 0.172 -0.0001 = 0.00005 & 0.0002 | -0.0001 | 0.0005 0.0011 | 0.00214 0.555 0.1 167 0.0006 | -0.0002 0.056 0.00021 | -0.0001

WQ2A 09-May-08 -0.001 -0.0001  0.0055 30.6 -0.001 0.0109 0.0079 1.54 -0.0005  0.0076 11 0.132 | -0.00002 -0.001 0.132 -2 0.0025 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 0.00082 | 0.0011 0.441 0.272 -0.0005  -0.0005 0.056 -0.001

wQ2 31-May-09 0.00022 | -0.0001 = -0.005 | 0.00318 30.6 0.0005 | 0.00745 0.018 152 0.0002 0.006 7.32 0.126 | -0.00001 @ 0.00109 0.066 11 0.0018 3.07 0.00004 1.36 0.106 -0.0001 = 0.00004 & -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0039 0.0013 | 0.00141 0.244 -0.1 0.007 0.0004 | -0.0002 0.034 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
wQ2 17-Apr-09 0.0004 0.006 0.00778 50.2 0.0006 0.0146 0.02 1.63 0.0004 0.015 15.7 0.231 | -0.00001 @ 0.00117 0.168 1 0.0025 3.92 -0.00001 2.49 0.209 -0.0001 = 0.00004 = 0.0004 & -0.0001 | 0.0004 0.0018 | 0.00137 0.57 0.2 0.072 0.0005 | -0.0002 0.053 0.00008 | -0.0001
wWQ2 16-Feb-09 0.00024 -0.005 | 0.00778 427 0.0009 0.0112 0.008 3.32 0.0001 0.01 13.8 0.118 | -0.00001 @ 0.00134 0.128 0.5 0.0027 35 -0.00001 122 0.172 -0.0001 = 0.00002 & -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0007 0.0017 | 0.00268 0.43 -0.1 0.999 0.001 -0.0002 0.056 0.00017 | -0.0001
wWQ2 09-May-08 -0.001 -0.1 0.005 35.9 -0.001 | 0.00976 | 0.0164 123 -0.0005 = 0.0084 9.11 0.153 | -0.00002 = 0.0013 0.107 -2 0.0026 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 0.00168 | 0.0012 0.35 0.0413 | -0.0005 | -0.0005 0.049 -0.001
wWQ2 04-Sep-07 0.0004 | -0.00003 | 0.003 0.00795 43.6 0.00102 | 0.0156 0.0442 1.44 -0.00005 = 0.0112 10.2 0.182 | -0.00002 = 0.00097 0.142 0.76 0.0017 34 -0.0001 0.993 0.0869 -0.0001 0.00254 | 0.00171 0.48 0.0204 | 0.00012 | 0.00009 & 0.0449 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ2 17-Aug-07 0.0003 | -0.00003 | 0.002 0.00622 37.3 0.00066 | 0.0136 0.0378 122 -0.00005 = 0.0091 9.52 0.136 | -0.00002 = 0.00103 0.126 0.64 0.0018 3.6 -0.0001 0.927 0.0887 -0.0001 0.00228 | 0.00126 0.398 0.023 0.00013 | 0.0001 0.051 -0.0002 | -0.00003
wWQ2 11-Jul-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0044 30 -0.0008 = 0.0081 0.024 0.661 -0.0001 0.008 6.6 0.107 | -0.00002 = 0.0017 0.0773 0.5 0.0021 26 -0.0004 -1 0.135 -0.0001 -0.0004 = -0.005 0.0015 0.0006 0.241 0.0227 | 0.00015 | 0.00012 & 0.0458 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ2 17-Jun-07 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0033 28.2 -0.0008 = 0.0076 0.02 0.704 0.0002 0.006 75 0.121 -0.0002 = 0.0016 0.0686 0.5 0.0022 28 -0.0004 -1 0.11 -0.0001 -0.0004 = -0.005 0.0011 0.0013 0.207 0.0239 | 0.00014 | 0.00008 @ 0.0403 | -0.0002  -0.00003
wQ2 20-Sep-06 0.0004 0.004 0.0075 39.8 0.00122 | 0.0149 0.0434 173 -0.00005 105 0.144 | -0.00002 = 0.00187 0.126 0.66 0.0035 -0.0001 0.946 0.147 0.00244 | 0.00187 0.396 0.0175 | 0.00047 | 0.00015 0.0513 | -0.0002
wQ2 06-Aug-06 0.0003 0.003 0.00623 36.9 0.0008 0.0113 0.0359 137 -0.00005 9.12 0.145 | -0.00002 = 0.0019 0.109 0.62 0.003 -0.0001 0.827 0.165 0.00219 | 0.00206 0.376 0.0161 | 0.00025 | 0.00014 = 0.0479 | -0.0002
wQ2 09-Jul-06 0.0002 | -0.00003 | 0.001 0.00361 23 0.00047 | 0.0063 0.0208 0.78 0.00009 | 0.0059 5.96 0.0861 | -0.00002 | 0.00143 @ 0.0572 0.45 0.002 27 -0.0001 0.58 0.0876 -0.0001 0.00131 | 0.00077 0.198 0.0201 | 0.00023 | 0.00015  0.0335 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ2 15-Jun-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0033 22.8 0.0019 0.0073 0.023 2 0.001 5.5 0.116 0.0024 0.0549 0.8 0.0024 -0.0004 -1 0.0995 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.029 0.0016 0.0091 0.189 0.026 0.00045 | 0.00008  0.0412  -0.0002

WQI1A 31-May-09 0.00005 | -0.0001 & -0.005 | 0.00071 37.3 0.0005 | 0.00116 0.005 0.52 0.0004 0.001 2.46 0.0294 | -0.00001 | 0.0019 0.01 13 0.0017 2.36 0.00004 117 0.081 -0.0001 = 0.00001 & -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0056 0.0016 | 0.00116 0.072 -0.1 0.005 0.0004 | -0.0002 0.04 -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQI1A 17-Apr-09 -0.00004 -0.005 | 0.00277 121 0.0008 | 0.00177 0.002 0.18 0.0002 0.004 115 0.0256 | -0.00001 | 0.00503 0.054 16 0.0032 3.84 -0.00001 3.65 0.298 -0.0001 = 0.00002 & -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0004 0.0071 | 0.00018 0.246 18 0.021 0.0006 | -0.0002 0.046 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQ1A 18-Feb-09 -0.00004 0.008 0.00224 92.5 -0.0004 = 0.0013 0.002 0.08 -0.0001 0.004 8.37 0.0184 | -0.00001 | 0.00522 0.034 13 0.0041 2.78 -0.00001 2.45 0.283 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0004 0.0091 0.0002 0.153 -0.1 0.057 0.001 -0.0002 0.038 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQI1A 21-Nov-08 0.00011 | -0.0001 0.007 0.00334 80.4 0.0004 | 0.00333 0.012 0.44 -0.0001 0.003 6.65 0.0513 | -0.00001 | 0.00486 0.043 11 0.0032 3.01 -0.00001 1.86 0.205 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0003 0.0054 | 0.00023 0.268 0.102 0.0008 0.0004 0.034 | -0.00004 = -0.0001

WQ1A 09-May-08 -0.002 -0.1 0.00109 109 -0.002 -0.0006  -0.002 0.062 -0.001 -0.01 9 0.00116 | -0.00002  0.0055 0.0106 -2 0.0037 -0.00004 2.3 -0.0004 -0.001 -0.01 0.0193 -0.002 0.0371 0.01 -0.001 -0.001 0.043 -0.002

WQ1 DUP 15-Jun-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.001 25.6 0.0014 0.0045 0.01 0.608 0.0006 23 0.107 0.0031 0.0227 0.8 0.0028 -0.0004 -1 0.0829 -0.0001 -0.0004 0.017 0.002 0.0088 0.113 0.0952 | 0.00046 | 0.00117 @ 0.0265 | -0.0002
WQ1 31-May-09 -0.00004 | -0.0001 0.008 0.00087 40.6 -0.0004 | 0.00098 0.003 0.09 -0.0001 0.003 3.13 0.0227 | -0.00001 | 0.00236 0.013 12 0.002 273 0.00005 2.34 0.104 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0013 0.0017 | 0.00079 0.063 -0.1 0.052 0.0006 0.0006 0.028 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ1 18-Apr-09 -0.00004 0.018 0.00068 75.2 -0.0004 = 0.00005 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.002 5.87 0.0011 | -0.00001 | 0.00411 0.006 14 0.0033 3.68 -0.00001 6.82 0.201 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0004 0.0042 | 0.00038 0.03 0.2 0.007 0.001 0.0004 0.066 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ1 16-Feb-09 -0.00004 -0.005 | 0.00039 69.2 -0.0004 = 0.00004 = -0.001 0.02 0.0002 -0.001 4.56 0.0004 | -0.00001 | 0.00252 0.004 1 0.0025 2.48 -0.00001 0.91 0.183 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0006 0.0028 | 0.00008 0.011 -0.1 -0.005 0.0011 0.0008 0.028 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ1 21-Nov-08 -0.00004 | -0.0001 0.013 0.00167 66.8 0.0007 | 0.00043 0.003 0.06 -0.0001 0.004 5.36 0.0043 | -0.00001 | 0.00373 0.019 11 0.0036 35 -0.00001 3.57 0.188 -0.0001 | -0.00001 -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0002 0.0036 | 0.00074 0.088 0.023 0.0013 0.0004 0.056 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
WQ1 09-May-08 -0.001 -0.1 0.000735 64.7 -0.001 -0.0003 = 0.0014 0.097 -0.0005 = -0.005 4.51 0.00184 | -0.00002 = 0.0036 0.0074 -2 0.0031 -0.00002 72 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 0.0043 -0.001 0.0254 0.0204 | -0.0005 | 0.00057 0.062 -0.001
WQ1 04-Sep-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003 = 0.007 0.00269 65 0.00027 | 0.0063 0.0199 0.262 | -0.00005 = 0.0054 6.13 0.0996 | -0.00002 | 0.00332 = 0.0569 1.26 0.0027 34 -0.0001 2.22 0.131 .0001 0.00412 | 0.00086 0.262 0.0484 | 0.00029 | 0.00035  0.0421 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ1 17-Aug-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003 = 0.007 0.00144 57 -0.00006 = 0.0027 0.0089 0.075 | -0.00005 = 0.0038 4.98 0.0396 | -0.00002 | 0.00362 @ 0.0325 115 0.0035 3.6 -0.0001 2.07 0.143 -0.0001 0.00358 | 0.00062 0.134 0.0624 | 0.00028 | 0.00066 = 0.0447 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ1 11-Jul-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003 = 0.002 0.00072 427 -0.00006 = 0.0019 0.0033 0.029 | -0.00005  0.0028 3.51 0.0414 | -0.00002 | 0.00368 = 0.0208 0.84 0.0029 28 -0.0001 122 0.109 -0.0001 0.00239 | 0.00067 = 0.0754 0.0536 | 0.00025 | 0.00094 @ 0.0339 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ1 17-Jun-07 -0.0002 | -0.00003 = 0.003 0.00078 32.2 -0.00006 | 0.003 0.0046 0.039 | -0.00005  0.0029 3.68 0.0655 | -0.00002 | 0.0029 0.0251 0.82 0.0022 24 -0.0001 1.09 0.0922 -0.0001 0.00168 | 0.0007 0.0856 0.0655 | 0.00024 | 0.00054 = 0.0301 | -0.0002  -0.00003
WQ1 20-Sep-06 -0.0002 0.01 0.00152 65.3 0.00079 | 0.0017 0.0025 0.009 | -0.00005 6.08 0.0364 | -0.00002 | 0.00468 @ 0.0286 118 0.0044 -0.0001 23 0.175 0.00445 | 0.00095 = 0.0945 0.0369 | 0.00035 | 0.00076 = 0.0494 | -0.0002
WQ1 06-Aug-06 -0.0002 0.007 0.0013 59.4 0.00017 | 0.0022 0.0038 0.008 | -0.00005 4.88 0.0512 | -0.00002 | 0.00474 0.028 0.96 0.0035 -0.0001 1.74 0.178 0.00319 | 0.00187 0.111 0.0378 0.0004 | 0.00099 | 0.0414 & -0.0002
WQ1 08-Jul-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0006 26.5 -0.0008 = 0.0024 0.006 0.217 0.0002 -0.006 23 0.057 0.0032 0.0176 0.7 0.0012 22 -0.0004 1 0.0845 -0.0001 0.008 0.0017 0.0022 0.069 0.105 0.00038 | 0.0018 0.021 -0.0002 | -0.00003
WQ1 15-Jun-06 -0.001 -0.0001 -0.02 0.0011 25.1 0.0017 0.0051 0.012 0.846 0.0008 24 0.113 0.0032 0.0265 0.8 0.0023 -0.0004 -1 0.0869 -0.0001 0.025 0.0022 0.012 0.129 0.0994 0.0007 | 0.00123 | 0.0269  -0.0002
Warm Spring 18-Feb-09 -0.00004 0.352 0.00003 2.47 -0.0004 = 0.00002 & -0.001 0.03 -0.0001 0.102 -0.05 0.0007 | -0.00001 | 0.00629 = -0.001 21 -0.0006 36.7 -0.00001 65.3 0.034 -0.0001 | -0.00001  0.0001 0.0026 | -0.0004 | 0.00019 0.003 0.2 0.031 0.0004 0.0006 0.018 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
Warm Spring 21-Nov-08 -0.00004 | -0.0001 0.466 0.00004 2.35 -0.0004 | -0.00002 = -0.001 -0.01 0.0001 0.136 0.02 0.0005 | -0.00001 | 0.00854  -0.001 18 -0.0006 37.1 -0.00001 79.1 0.042 -0.0001  -0.00001  0.0005 | -0.0001 | 0.0042 & -0.0004 | 0.00014 0.008 0.094 0.0005 0.0004 0.019 | -0.00004 = -0.0001
Warm Spring 05-Aug-08 -0.00004 | -0.0001 0.442 0.00007 2.27 -0.0004 | 0.00009 = -0.001 0.227 0.0002 0.138 0.04 0.0023 0.00839 | -0.001 178 -0.0006 38 -0.00001 71.6 0.041 -0.00001 0.0003 0.0029 | -0.0004 | 0.00078 0.005 0.4 0.026 -0.0002 _ 0.0005 0.024 | -0.00004 -0.0001

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

Station Date B-D Cd-D Ca-D Cr-D Co-D Cu-D Fe-D Pb-D Li-D Mg-D Mn-D Hg-D Mo-D Ni-D K-D Se-D Ag-D Na-D Sr-D TI-D Th-D Sn-D Ti-D W-D U-D V-D Zn-D Zr-D
WQ-Trib H Flow Station 16-Feb-09 0.011 0.00026 33.2 -0.0004 | 0.00008 0.001 0.014 0.0001 0.009 115 0.0071 -0.01 0.00035 0.002 0.9 -0.0006 2.29 -0.00001 2 0.083 0.00001 | -0.0001 = 0.0004 0.0003 0.0008 | -0.00004 = 0.009 -0.0001
WQ-Trib H Flow Station 21-Nov-08 0.012 0.00007 29.8 -0.0004  0.00015  -0.001 0.01 -0.0001 0.004 11.2 0.0092 -0.01 0.0004 0.004 0.5 0.0011 2.18 -0.00001 14 0.083 | -0.00001 -0.0001  -0.0001 -0.0001  0.0006 0.0008 | 0.00008 0.008 -0.0001
WQ-Trib A Flow Station 16-Feb-09 0.02 0.00078 71.9 -0.0004 = 0.00004 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.003 5.31 0.0005 -0.01 0.00355 0.006 14 0.0038 36 -0.00001 5.7 0.19 -0.00001 = -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0004 0.0037 | 0.00044 0.031 -0.0001
WQ-Trib A Flow Station 21-Nov-08 0.008 0.0053 50.5 -0.0004  0.00846 0.002 0.023 0.0009 0.007 8.68 0.0845 -0.01 0.00192 0.094 0.9 0.0037 3.11 -0.00001 2.4 0.172 0.00002 | -0.0001 -0.0001 | 0.0001 0.0007 | -0.0004 | 0.00007 0.272 -0.0001

WQ-Ravine Dam 19-Apr-09 -0.004 | 0.00055 65.2 -0.0004 = 0.00004 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 = -0.001 4.87 0.0002 -0.01 0.00173 0.009 0.8 0.0019 2.78 -0.00001 0.9 0.141 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 0.0026 | -0.00004 = 0.025 -0.0001
WQ-Ravine Dam 19-Aug-08 -0.004  0.00024 43.7 -0.0004  0.00105  -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.002 2.98 0.0444 0.001 0.009 0.75 0.0017 2.47 -0.00001 0.66 0.096 | -0.00001 -0.0001 = -0.0001  0.0005 0.0012  -0.0004 | 0.00015 0.01 -0.0001

WQC4 31-May-09 -0.004 | 0.00047 31.8 0.0046 | 0.00067 0.002 0.04 0.0002 0.001 2.09 0.0162 -0.01 0.00124 0.01 11 0.0012 1.84 -0.00001 0.9 0.062 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0003 0.0006 | 0.00006 0.029 -0.0001

WQC3 31-May-09 -0.004 | 0.00017 426 -0.0004 = 0.00014 0.001 0.016 0.0002 -0.001 1.99 0.0008 -0.01 0.00095 | -0.001 0.8 0.0014 2.42 -0.00001 0.6 0.051 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 0.0009 | 0.00043 0.006 -0.0001

WQC3 20-Nov-08 -0.004 = 0.00023 68.6 0.0005 | 0.00047 | -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 = -0.001 3.03 -0.0001 -0.01 0.00141 | -0.001 1 0.0033 3.12 -0.00001 11 0.103 .00001 = -0.0001 = -0.0001 | -0.0001 @ 0.0006 0.0006 | 0.00019 0.003 -0.0001

WQC2 01-Jun-09 -0.004 | 0.00021 32.2 -0.0004 | 0.00007 0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 = -0.001 215 0.0006 -0.01 0.00056 0.002 0.8 0.0012 1.63 -0.00001 0.6 0.061 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0001 -0.0004 | -0.00004  0.007 -0.0001

WQC1 20-Nov-08 -0.004 | 0.00028 36.8 -0.0004 | 0.00031  -0.001 0.012 -0.0001  -0.001 2.18 -0.0001 -0.01 0.00185 0.002 0.3 0.002 2.45 -0.00001 1 0.083 | -0.00001 -0.0001 & -0.0001 -0.0001 0.0011 | -0.0004  0.00008 0.006 -0.0001

WQCo 31-May-09 -0.004 | 0.00021 26 -0.0004 = 0.00012 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 = -0.001 17 0.0094 -0.01 0.00037 0.002 1 -0.0006 1.68 -0.00001 0.7 0.054 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0001 -0.0004 | 0.00006 0.008 -0.0001

WQCo 19-Nov-08 -0.004 | 0.00026 44.1 -0.0004 | 0.00002 0.067 -0.01 0.0002 -0.001 25 0.0013 -0.01 0.00066 0.001 0.9 0.0006 2.32 -0.00001 0.7 0.099 | -0.00001 -0.0001 & -0.0001 -0.0001  0.0002 0.0005 | 0.00004 0.041 -0.0001

WQCO0 21-Aug-08 -0.004  0.00018 46.1 0.0008 | 0.00026 0.001 0.01 0.0002 0.002 2.79 0.0092 0.00122 0.004 0.9 0.0023 2.56 -0.00001 0.91 0.102_ | -0.00001 -0.0001 = -0.0001  0.0007 0.0008 0.0006 __ 0.00014 0.009 -0.0001

WQ4 31-May-09 0.004 0.00064 12.8 -0.0004 = 0.00184 0.002 0.042 -0.0001 0.003 4.58 0.0371 -0.01 0.00028 0.015 0.6 -0.0006 1.37 -0.00001 0.6 0.044 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 -0.0004 ' 0.00006 0.042 -0.0001
wWQ4 17-Apr-09 0.005 0.00297 417 -0.0004 | 0.00551 0.002 0.015 -0.0001 0.008 14 0.0894 -0.01 0.00058 0.066 0.9 0.0012 2.76 -0.00001 21 0.151 0.00001 | -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0002 -0.0004 | -0.00004  0.194 -0.0001
WQ4 09-May-08 -0.1 0.00077 19 -0.001 = 0.00178 | 0.0042 0.169 -0.0005 = -0.005 7.18 0.0508 | -0.00002 | -0.001 0.0197 -2 -0.001 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 0.0003 -0.001 0.0479
wWQ4 04-Sep-07 0.004 0.00175 23.3 0.00006 | 0.0043 0.0021 0.018 | -0.00005 @ 0.0047 7.33 0.068 | -0.00002 = 0.00061 | 0.0363 0.52 0.0011 18 -0.0001 0.73 0.0789 -0.0001 0.00008 | -0.00005  0.103
wWQ4 14-Aug-07 0.003 0.00128 18.2 -0.00006 = 0.0031 0.0017 0.015 | -0.00005  0.0038 5.86 0.0424 | -0.00002 | 0.00057 & 0.0293 0.44 0.001 17 -0.0001 0.623 0.0607 -0.0001 0.00006 | -0.00005  0.0709
wWQ4 10-Jul-07 -0.001 | 0.00073 133 -0.00006 = 0.0019 0.0021 0.039 | -0.00005  0.0027 4.53 0.0318 | -0.00002 | 0.00054 @ 0.0173 0.37 0.0006 16 -0.0001 0.475 0.0474 -0.0001 0.00011 | 0.00008 & 0.0442
WQ4 17-Jun-07 0.002 0.00068 13.1 -0.00006 = 0.0023 0.0019 0.02 -0.00005 = 0.0028 5.562 0.0402 | -0.00002 | 0.00053 @ 0.0198 0.41 0.0007 15 -0.0001 0.412 0.0515 -0.0001 0.00011 | 0.00007 & 0.0482
WQ4 20-Sep-06 0.005 0.00223 24.6 0.00026 | 0.0049 0.0023 0.046 | -0.00005 8.89 0.0655 | -0.00002 | 0.00068 @ 0.0417 0.48 0.0013 -0.0001 0.865 0.0898 0.00005 | -0.00005  0.104
WQ4 06-Aug-06 0.003 0.00118 155 0.00073 | 0.0026 0.0018 0.03 -0.00005 521 0.044 | -0.00002 = 0.00056 0.023 0.43 0.0008 -0.0001 0.539 0.0551 -0.00005 | 0.00075 = 0.0647
wWQ4 09-Jul-06 0.002 0.00074 115 -0.00006 = 0.0019 0.0016 0.041 | -0.00005  0.0024 4.25 0.0333 | -0.00002 | 0.0005 0.0153 0.34 0.0006 15 -0.0001 0.428 0.04 -0.0001 0.00009 -0.00005 | 0.039 0.039
WQ4 15-Jun-06 0.001 0.0008 115 -0.00006 _ 0.0018 0.0013 0.029 | -0.00005 3.99 0.0324 | -0.00002 | 0.00052  0.0143 0.34 0.0008 0.369 0.0436 0.0436 0.00009 | -0.00005 _ 0.0384
WQ3 DUP 04-Sep-07 0.004 | -0.00005 13.6 0.00011 | 0.0014 0.0008 0.01 -0.00005 = 0.0025 5.6 0.0464 | -0.00002 | 0.00024 = 0.0055 0.4 0.0002 13 -0.0001 0.566 0.0409 -0.0001 0.0003 | -0.00005 | 0.0084
WQ3 DUP 11-Jul-07 -0.001 | -0.00005 9.12 -0.00006 = 0.0005 0.0007 0.033 | -0.00005  0.0019 3.73 0.0132 | -0.00002 | 0.0003 | 0.00294 0.34 -0.0001 13 -0.0001 0.419 0.0274 -0.0001 0.00024 | 0.00008 = 0.0051
WQ3 DUP 17-Jun-07 0.002 | -0.00005 8.82 -0.00006 = 0.0007 0.0008 0.022 | -0.00005  0.0016 4.58 0.0182 | -0.00002 | 0.00027 & 0.00377 0.37 0.0001 12 -0.0001 0.362 0.0292 0.0001 0.00023 | 0.00009 = 0.0058
WQ3 DUP 20-Sep-06 0.005 | -0.00005 16.4 0.00028 | 0.0009 0.0007 0.015 | -0.00005 7.89 0.0304 | -0.00002 | 0.00027 & 0.00527 0.39 0.0003 -0.0001 0.718 0.0503 0.0004 | -0.00005 | 0.0068
WQ3 DUP 06-Aug-06 0.002 | -0.00005 8.51 -0.00006 = 0.0007 0.0007 0.022 | -0.00005 3.72 0.023 | -0.00002 = 0.00029 | 0.0032 0.37 0.0001 -0.0001 0.426 0.0272 0.00019 | 0.00082 = 0.0056
WQ3 DUP 09-Jul-06 0.001 | -0.00005 7.13 -0.00006 = 0.0008 0.0008 0.029 | -0.00005  0.001 3.43 0.0214 | -0.00002 | 0.00024 = 0.00361 0.3 0.0002 12 -0.0001 0.358 0.0219 | -0.0001 0.00018 -0.00005 = 0.0051 0.0051
wWQ3 31-May-09 0.005 0.00014 9.78 -0.0004 | 0.00042 0.001 0.065 -0.0001 0.002 4.32 0.0165 -0.01 0.0002 0.003 0.4 -0.0006 117 -0.00001 0.7 0.027 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 -0.0004 | 0.00007 0.006 -0.0001
wWQ3 17-Apr-09 0.007 0.00005 37.8 -0.0004 = 0.00015 = -0.001 0.075 -0.0001 0.005 14.4 0.0205 -0.01 0.00027 0.001 14 -0.0006 279 -0.00001 24 0.093 .00001 | -0.0001 | -0.0001 | 0.0002 0.0006 | -0.00004 = 0.004 -0.0001
wQ3 18-Feb-09 0.012 0.0001 34.2 0.0006 | 0.00012 | -0.001 0.012 -0.0001 0.005 118 0.0148 -0.01 0.00029 0.002 0.7 -0.0006 2.29 -0.00001 2 0.087 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | 0.0001 0.0002 0.0008 | -0.00004 = 0.006 -0.0001
wQ3 09-May-08 -0.1 0.000095 16.4 -0.001 | 0.00071 | 0.0022 0.361 -0.0005 = -0.005 7.14 0.048 | -0.00002 = -0.001 0.0053 -2 -0.001 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 0.00044 | -0.001 0.0099
wQ3 04-Sep-07 0.004 | -0.00005 13.6 0.00006 | 0.0014 0.0008 0.01 -0.00005 = 0.0024 571 0.0466 | -0.00002 | 0.00023 = 0.00559 0.41 0.0002 13 -0.0001 0.628 0.0415 -0.0001 0.00031 | 0.00005  0.0081
wQ3 17-Aug-07 0.003 | -0.00005 777 -0.00006 | 0.0003 | -0.0006 0.023 | -0.00005 0.0017 3.08 0.0112 | -0.00002 | 0.00025 0.00187 0.35 0.0001 1 -0.0001 0.383 0.0257 -0.0001 0.0002 | 0.00009 | 0.0035
wQ3 11-Jul-07 -0.001 | -0.00005 9.28 -0.00006 = 0.0005 0.0007 0.031 | -0.00005  0.0017 3.84 0.0134 | -0.00002 | 0.00031 0.00295 0.35 -0.0001 12 -0.0001 0.427 0.0279 -0.0001 0.00024 | 0.00009 = 0.0052
wQ3 17-Jun-07 0.002 | -0.00005 8.52 -0.00006 = 0.0007 0.0007 0.02 -0.00005 = 0.0018 4.49 0.0179 | -0.00002 | 0.00025 0.00378 0.35 0.0003 12 -0.0001 0.351 0.029 -0.0001 0.00022 | 0.00008 @ 0.0055
wQ3 20-Sep-06 0.004 | -0.00005 16.2 0.00034 | 0.0009 0.0007 0.015 0.00006 7.98 0.0303 | -0.00002 | 0.00027 & 0.00527 0.39 0.0003 -0.0001 0.718 0.0496 0.0004 | -0.00005 | 0.0066
wQ3 06-Aug-06 0.002 | -0.00005 8.46 0.00038 | 0.0007 0.0006 0.022 | -0.00005 3.71 0.0234 | -0.00002 | 0.0003 = 0.00331 0.37 -0.0001 -0.0001 0.429 0.0272 0.0002 | 0.00084 | 0.0059
wQ3 09-Jul-06 0.001 | -0.00005 6.9 -0.00006 = 0.0008 0.0009 0.026 | -0.00005 = 0.0009 3.39 0.0209 | -0.00002 | 0.00025 0.00352 0.29 0.0002 12 -0.0001 0.358 0.0216 | -0.0001 0.00017 0.00005 | 0.0053 0.0053
WQ3 15-Jun-06 -0.001_ -0.00005 79 -0.00006 _ 0.0008 0.0008 0.023 | -0.00005 3.6 0.0196 _ -0.00002 | 0.00025  0.00353 0.32 0.0003 0.354 0.026 0.026 0.00015 | 0.00006 _ 0.0063

WQ2A 31-May-09 -0.004 | 0.00011 19.5 -0.0004 | 0.00012 0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.001 1.01 0.0075 -0.01 0.00056 0.001 0.8 0.0006 1.33 -0.00001 0.8 0.032 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0001 0.0005 | 0.00006 0.003 -0.0001

WQ2A 18-Apr-09 -0.004 | 0.00714 46.2 -0.0004 = 0.0128 0.008 0.023 0.0003 0.009 18.2 0.145 -0.01 0.00002 0.157 0.8 0.0017 4.29 -0.00001 11 0.164 0.00004 | -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0003 0.0008 | -0.00004 = 0.572 -0.0001

WQ2A 09-May-08 -0.1 0.00538 30.8 -0.001 0.0109 0.005 0.068 -0.0005  0.0077 11.2 0.131 | -0.00002 -0.001 0.132 -2 0.0024 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 -0.0002  -0.001 0.441

wQ2 31-May-09 0.005 0.00243 24 -0.0004 | 0.00609 0.002 0.07 -0.0001 0.006 5.63 0.108 -0.01 0.00078 0.054 0.6 0.0013 2.14 -0.00001 1 0.091 0.00003 | -0.0001 ' -0.0001 | 0.0002 -0.0004 | -0.00004 = 0.158 -0.0001
wQ2 17-Apr-09 0.005 0.00733 37.8 -0.0004 = 0.0133 0.009 -0.01 -0.0001 0.014 117 0.201 -0.01 0.00048 0.148 0.7 0.002 2.74 -0.00001 19 0.184 0.00004 | -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0003 -0.0004 | -0.00004 = 0.513 -0.0001
wWQ2 16-Feb-09 -0.004 | 0.00727 41.6 0.0007 0.0108 0.008 0.013 0.0002 0.017 12.6 0.112 -0.01 0.00005 0.127 0.6 0.0023 3.37 -0.00001 17 0.154 0.00003 | -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0005 0.001 | -0.00004 0.46 -0.0001
wWQ2 09-May-08 -0.1 0.00433 36.2 -0.001 | 0.00918 | 0.0041 -0.03 -0.0005 = 0.0081 9.08 0.148 | -0.00002 = 0.001 0.101 -2 0.0023 -0.00002 -2 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 -0.0002 = -0.001 0.281
wWQ2 04-Sep-07 0.004 0.00775 44.3 0.00008 | 0.0165 0.0118 0.17 -0.00005 = 0.0107 10.3 0.183 | -0.00002 = 0.00089 0.146 0.77 0.0024 3.1 -0.0001 1.02 0.118 -0.0001 0.00008 | -0.00005 0.45
wQ2 17-Aug-07 0.003 0.00585 37.6 -0.00006 = 0.0137 0.0108 0.132 | -0.00005 = 0.0092 9.5 0.134 | -0.00002 = 0.00108 0.126 0.64 0.0027 32 -0.0001 0.921 0.124 -0.0001 0.0001 | -0.00005  0.355
wWQ2 11-Jul-07 -0.001 | 0.00388 325 -0.00006 = 0.0086 0.0041 0.112 | -0.00005 = 0.0071 7.75 0.117 | -0.00002 = 0.00151 | 0.0809 0.54 0.0024 27 -0.0001 0.694 0.111 -0.0001 0.00007 | 0.00006 0.216
wQ2 17-Jun-07 0.001 0.00277 24.6 -0.00006 = 0.0078 0.0039 0.094 | -0.00005  0.0055 7.67 0.112 | -0.00002 = 0.00122 | 0.0686 0.53 0.002 24 -0.0001 0.554 0.114 -0.0001 -0.00005 | 0.00007 0.182
wQ2 20-Sep-06 0.006 0.00728 40.4 0.00027 | 0.0131 0.0061 0.273 0.00032 116 0.138 | -0.00002 = 0.00132 0.121 0.66 0.0031 -0.0001 1.06 0.144 -0.00005 | -0.00005 = 0.344
wQ2 06-Aug-06 0.003 0.00606 34.9 0.00009 | 0.0108 0.0057 0.21 -0.00005 8.47 0.139 | -0.00002 = 0.00146 0.107 0.57 0.0028 -0.0001 0.787 0.159 -0.00005 | 0.00094 0.319
wQ2 09-Jul-06 0.002 0.00339 22.9 0.00011 | 0.0061 0.0037 0.123 | -0.00005 = 0.006 6.01 0.0844 | -0.00002 | 0.00134 = 0.0561 0.43 0.002 25 -0.0001 0.595 0.0863 | -0.0001 -0.00005 -0.00005 | 0.171 0.171
WQ2 15-Jun-06 0.001 0.00282 19.8 -0.00006 _ 0.0049 0.0025 0.068 | -0.00005 5.02 0.0717 | -0.00002 | 0.00116  0.0443 0.42 0.0023 0.403 0.0814 0.0814 -0.00005 | 0.00006 0.129

WQI1A 31-May-09 0.004 0.00298 18.4 -0.0004 = 0.0065 0.001 0.239 -0.0001 0.006 6.34 0.0984 -0.01 0.00041 0.062 0.6 0.0014 2.05 -0.00001 0.7 0.084 0.00004 | -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0002 -0.0004 | -0.00004 0.2 -0.0001

WQI1A 17-Apr-09 -0.004 | 0.00005 87.6 -0.0004 = 0.00162 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.004 8.75 0.0242 -0.01 0.00447 0.048 11 0.0031 291 -0.00001 27 0.294 0.00001 | -0.0001 & -0.0001 | 0.0003 0.0057 | 0.00011 0.18 -0.0001

WQ1A 18-Feb-09 0.009 0.00017 99.8 -0.0004 = 0.00123 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.009 8.54 0.0162 -0.01 0.00444 0.032 14 0.0037 3.08 -0.00001 28 0.252 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 0.0075 | 0.00008 0.122 -0.0001

WQI1A 21-Nov-08 0.011 0.00273 81.3 -0.0004 | 0.00372 0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.003 6.7 0.0598 -0.01 0.00463 0.049 11 0.0051 271 -0.00001 18 0.22 -0.00001 | -0.0001 = -0.0001 | -0.0001 @ 0.0005 0.0038 0.0001 0.146 -0.0001

WQ1A 09-May-08 -0.1 0.000385 108 -0.002 -0.0006  -0.002 0.05 -0.001 -0.01 9.19 0.00116 | -0.00002  0.0055 0.0109 -2 0.0035 -0.00004 2.3 -0.0004 -0.001 -0.01 0.0184 -0.002 0.0309

WQ1 DUP 15-Jun-06 0.002 0.00065 21.4 -0.00006 = 0.0015 0.0019 0.005 | -0.00005 1.93 0.038 | -0.00002 = 0.00256 | 0.0131 0.57 0.002 0.626 0.0671 0.0671 0.00072 | 0.00068 = 0.0489
WQ1 31-May-09 0.01 0.00063 34.9 -0.0004 = 0.0007 0.002 -0.01 -0.0001 0.002 272 0.0176 -0.01 0.00186 0.01 11 0.0019 227 -0.00001 18 0.094 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 0.0012 | 0.00043 0.038 -0.0001
WQ1 18-Apr-09 0.016 0.00062 69.2 0.0004 | 0.00008 | -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.002 5.66 0.0012 -0.01 0.00349 0.005 15 0.003 3.56 -0.00001 6.8 0.176 | -0.00001 @ -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0002 0.0039 | 0.00035 0.024 -0.0001
WQ1 16-Feb-09 -0.004 | 0.00053 71.6 -0.0004 = 0.00005 0.001 -0.01 0.0001 0.005 4.47 0.0003 -0.01 0.00209 0.004 11 0.0022 275 -0.00001 11 0.161 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0005 0.0024 | -0.00004 | 0.011 -0.0001
WQ1 21-Nov-08 0.016 0.00165 67.4 -0.0004 | 0.00059 0.001 0.013 -0.0001 0.004 5.41 0.0048 -0.01 0.00391 0.02 11 0.0049 3.52 -0.00001 3.6 0.195 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  -0.0001  0.0014 0.0034 | 0.00069 0.075 -0.0001
WQ1 09-May-08 -0.1 0.000721 63.7 -0.001 -0.0003 = 0.0016 0.056 -0.0005 = -0.005 4.53 0.00228 | -0.00002 = 0.0037 0.0076 -2 0.0032 -0.00002 7 -0.0002 -0.0005 -0.01 0.00416 | -0.001 0.0237
WQ1 04-Sep-07 0.007 0.00238 65.3 0.00013 | 0.0061 0.0019 -0.005 | -0.00005 | 0.0051 6.15 0.0988 | -0.00002 | 0.00368 @ 0.0558 1.24 0.0033 32 -0.0001 22 0.158 -0.0001 0.00085 | 0.00031 0.153
WQ1 17-Aug-07 0.007 0.0013 56.3 -0.00006 = 0.0025 0.0017 -0.005 | -0.00005 | 0.0039 4.99 0.0384 | -0.00002 | 0.00398 @ 0.0314 112 0.0042 33 -0.0001 2.08 0.161 -0.0001 0.00196 | 0.00041 = 0.0804
WQ1 11-Jul-07 0.002 0.00065 425 -0.00006 = 0.0018 0.0018 0.008 | -0.00005  0.0029 3.52 0.0405 | -0.00002 | 0.00378 & 0.0205 0.81 0.0029 28 -0.0001 1.24 0.109 -0.0001 0.00119 | 0.00046 = 0.0654
WQ1 17-Jun-07 0.003 0.00075 318 -0.00006 = 0.0028 0.002 -0.005 | -0.00005  0.003 3.57 0.0626 | -0.00002 | 0.00295 @ 0.0241 0.79 0.0023 24 -0.0001 1.08 0.0948 -0.0001 0.0006 | 0.00041 | 0.0746
WQ1 20-Sep-06 0.01 0.00155 69.1 0.00086 | 0.0017 0.0013 -0.005 | -0.00005 6.29 0.0369 | -0.00002 | 0.00486 @ 0.0289 12 0.0045 -0.0001 2.35 0.181 0.00282 | 0.00088 0.083
WQ1 06-Aug-06 0.007 0.00123 55.2 0.00014 | 0.0021 0.0017 -0.005 | -0.00005 4.51 0.046 | -0.00002 = 0.00466 0.027 0.87 0.0035 -0.0001 16 0.173 0.00191 | 0.00182 = 0.0851
WQ1 08-Jul-06 0.003 0.00052 24.2 0.00036 | 0.0016 0.0024 -0.005 | -0.00005 | 0.0016 241 0.0394 | -0.00002 | 0.00275 = 0.0145 0.55 0.0017 21 -0.0001 0.848 0.0687 | -0.0001 0.00074 0.00037 0.055 0.055
WQ1 15-Jun-06 0.003 0.00064 22.3 -0.00006 _ 0.0016 0.0019 0.007 | -0.00005 199 0.0391  -0.00002 | 0.00266 _ 0.0136 0.6 0.002 0.661 0.0686 0.0686 0.00079 | 0.00077 _ 0.0486
Warm Spring 18-Feb-09 0.271 0.00008 243 0.0042 | 0.00018 | -0.001 0.097 0.0002 0.075 0.06 0.0019 -0.01 0.00569 0.004 2 -0.0006 39.2 -0.00001 78.9 0.024 | -0.00001 -0.0001 = -0.0001 0.002 -0.0004 = 0.00034 0.003 0.0002
Warm Spring 21-Nov-08 0.51 0.00002 2.38 -0.0004 = 0.00002 = -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.15 0.02 0.0003 -0.01 0.00549 | -0.001 19 0.0074 38.3 -0.00001 80.7 0.044 | -0.00001 = 0.0002 | -0.0001  0.0038 0.0573 | -0.0004 | 0.00014 0.002 0.0015
Warm Spring 05-Aug-08 0.448 | -0.00001 2.41 -0.0004 | -0.00002  -0.001 -0.01 -0.0001 0.139 -0.04 0.0004 0.00571 | -0.001 1.86 0.0082 36.9 -0.00001 73.4 0.043 | -0.00001 -0.0001 | -0.0001  0.0029 0.0552 | -0.0004 | 0.00021 0.001 0.0003

NOTES:

- sign indicates sample results less than detection limit.

eg. -0.005 = <0.005

Awaiting confirmation of March 2009 analytical results
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